Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]
Sent: 3/28/2019 10:35:04 AM
To: Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]; Christina Erwin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

Subject: Hilton Tru

Hi Brian/Christina,
Shade/shadow discussion begins on page 25 of the PDF, 21 of the document:

htos:fwenw citvolinglewood org/DocumentCenter/VMiew/ 12 178/11111-5-Prairie-Ave-Mitizated-Negative-
Declaration August-2018

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.



